

Haynes, Jim

To: Richard Fabina (FCC)
Cc: Bette Taube (FCC); Pam Whitlock; K. Fujiwara; Hiroshi Adachi; Akira Ono
Subject: IDENTICAL FCC PART 15 APPLICATIONS / 2.4 GHz SPREAD SPECTRUM CORDLESS
TELEPHONES

Mr. Fabina:

Please refer to the following applications that were filed yesterday.

<u>GRANTEE</u>	<u>FCC IDENTIFIER</u>	<u>CONFIRMATION NUMBER</u>
RadioShack	AAO4301128	EA96843
Uniden	AMWUC702	EA96845
Toshiba	AJXUC700	EA96846

Not knowing the exact procedures that you utilize for assigning applications to the various reviewing engineers, I thought that certain information might be useful in possibly reducing the overall workload within the Equipment Authorization Branch.

Although the above are three separate applications representing three separate models, you should know that they will be identical except for the identification label, the final Owner's Manual, and some slight variations in cosmetic appearance. In fact, a single test sample (with a Sanyo logo) was used as the basis for the measurement report prepared by Compatible Electronics.

Therefore, I felt that this knowledge could be beneficial before the actual technical review was initiated. A copy of this email is being added to each application as an attached exhibit.

Please contact me if you have questions or need any further information.

Regards,
Jim Haynes
UNIDEN